Post-It brand fax transmittal memo 7671 # of pages >

Post-It brand fax transmittal memo 7671 # of pages >

Co. Co.

Dept. NW20 Phone # 459 6051

Fax # 438 7743

Honorable Barbara Rothstein

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON AT SEATTLE

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

and,

STATE OF WASHINGTON, DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY,

Plaintiff in Intervention,

v.

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

MARINE POWER AND EQUIPMENT COMPANY, INC., and WFI INDUSTRIES, INC.,

Defendants.

No. C85-382R

JOINT MOTION FOR MODIFICATION AND TERMINATION OF CONSENT DECREE

COME NOW plaintiffs UNITED STATES OF AMERICA on behalf of the Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA") and the STATE OF WASHINGTON, DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY, ("Ecology"), defendant UNITED MARINE SHIPBUILDING, INC., successor in interest to Marine Power and Equipment Company, Inc. and WFI Industries, Inc., and NORTHLAKE SHIPYARD, INC., purchaser of certain assets previously owned by the defendants, (collectively "the Parties") by and through their undersigned attorneys, and move for modification and termination of the Consent Decree entered January 28, 1988. This motion is supported by the following stipulated facts:

JOINT MOTION FOR MODIFICATION - Page 1 AND TERMINATION OF CONSENT DECREE

17 18

19 20

22

21

23 24

25

26

27

Equipment Company, Inc., No. C85-382R.

- JOINT MOTION FOR MODIFICATION Page 2 AND TERMINATION OF CONSENT DECREE

- 1. On March 8, 1985, the United States, and Ecology by intervention, filed a complaint in federal district court, alleging civil claims for violations of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1311, and the Refuse Act, 33 U.S.C. § 407 ("Complaint") against MARINE POWER AND EQUIPMENT, INC. and WFI INDUSTRIES, INC., United States and State of Washington v. Marine Power and
- 2. On January 28, 1988, the United States, Ecology and Defendants resolved the matters alleged in the Complaint by entry into a consent decree ("Consent Decree") which imposed obligations on Defendants and on their successors in interest for removal and disposal of spent sand blasting debris and other pollutants resulting from Defendants' operations of a ship painting and repair facility, located at 1441 Northlake Avenue, Seattle, Washington, on the north shore of Lake Union ("facility"). Pursuant to the Consent Decree, a copy of the requirements of the Consent Decree is recorded as part of the deed for the facility.
- 3. At the time of entry of the Consent Decree, Defendants had petitioned the United States Bankruptcy Court, Western District of Washington, for protection under Chapter 11 of the United States Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C. §§ 1101 at seq., Case No. 86-1091. Pursuant to a reorganization plan adopted in that bankruptcy proceeding, United Marine Shipbuilding, Inc. ("United Marine") became the reorganized successor in interest to Defendants and the owner of the facility. Defendants had not

3

4

5 6

7 8

9

10

11

12 1.3

14

15

1.6 17

18

19

21

22 23

24

25 26

27

fulfilled the obligations of the Consent Decree prior to the reorganization in bankruptcy.

- On January 21, 1994, United Marine filed for protection 4. under Chapter 11 of the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C. §§ 1101 et seq., in the United States Bankruptcy Court, Western District of Washington, Case No. 94-00542. As of that date, United Marine had not fulfilled the obligations of the Consent Decree and does not have sufficient unencumbered assets to do so. On March 21, 1994, Michael B. McCarty was appointed Trustee in Bankruptcy for United Marine.
- Northlake has entered into an asset purchase agreement 5. for the purchase of the facility from the United Marine estate in bankruptcy, which purchase would cause Northlake to become the successor in interest to Defendants for purposes of the obligations imposed by the Consent Decree.
- Northlake has entered into a prospective purchaser 6. agreement with Ecology under the Washington State Model Toxics Control Act ("MTCA"), which requires it to make a cash payment of \$400,000 to fund cleanup of the contamination resulting from Defendants' operations of the facility, and to deposit a percentage of future profits into a fund dedicated to cleanup of the contamination for a period of up to 15 years, or to complete the cleanup required by the Consent Decree. The prospective purchaser agreement was filed as a consent decree in the State of Washington Superior Court for King County, and was entered by the

5

court on [DATE], after a public comment period and a public hearing. The prospective purchaser agreement is attached hereto.

- 7. Pursuant to the prospective purchaser agreement, Northlake deposited \$400,000 into an escrow account on [DATE].
- 8. In consideration of Northlake's agreement to fund the cleanup under the terms of the prospective purchaser agreement, Ecology has covenanted not to sue Northlake under MTCA for the present contamination at the facility or for contamination resulting from the operations of the facility by Northlake's predecessors.
- 9. Entry by Northlake into the prospective purchaser agreement with Ecology shall be deemed to discharge the obligations of Northlake under the Consent Decree.

THEREFORE, in consideration of Northlake's entry into the prospective purchaser agreement, which agreement has been entered as a consent decree by the State of Washington Superior Court for King County, the parties hereby move this court for modification of paragraph x ("Termination") of the consent decree, to read "[t]he provisions of this Consent Decree shall cease when Northlake enters into, and the State of Washington Superior Court approves by final order, a prospective purchaser agreement with Ecology under the Washington State Model Toxics Control Act setting forth the funding for removal and disposal activities required by Paragraph IV". The parties move additionally for termination of the consent decree in accordance with the stipulated facts recited in this motion.

JOINT MOTION FOR MODIFICATION - Page 4 AND TERMINATION OF CONSENT DECREE

PRESTON THORGRIMSON SHIDLER GATES & ELLIS 2 3 By Ross A. Macfarlane WSBA #14863 Jennifer L. Belk WSBA #21913 4 5 Attorneys for NORTHLAKE SHIPYARD, INC. 6 7 FORSH & MCCARTY 8 9 Michael B. McCarty Trustee in Bankruptcy for Defendant UNITED MARINE SHIPBUILDING, INC. 11 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 12 13 Ву 14 Rachel Jacobson Alan Tenenbaum 15 Attorneys for Plaintiff UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 16 17 WASHINGTON ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE 18 19 20 Attorneys for Plaintiff WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY 21 22 23 Of Counsel: Tim Hamlin, 24 Environmental Protection Agency 25 JOINT MOTION FOR MODIFICATION - Page 5 28 AND TERMINATION OF CONSENT DECREE

26

27

## Perez, Carol

From:

Cargill, Dan

Sent:

Wednesday, March 16, 2005 5:04 PM

To:

Perez, Carol

Subject:

RE: Northlake Shipyard

I never had one. This was an EPA Water Quality enforcement order and was discussed in the negotiations with EPA. The Ecology signatory to Consent Decree #C85-382R would likely be someone from Water Quality, or the Regional Manager at the time, not TCP (since we didn't exist then). Mary Sue Wilson may have had a copy, but I never saw it. The MTCA order for this site replaces the #C85-382R

Marine Power as an entity has been out of business so long that most are the files are in state archives. I'll check what is left here just in case there is something that escaped being consigned to oblivion

Dan

425-649-7023

----Original Message----

From:

Perez, Carol

Sent:

Wednesday, March 16, 2005 1:53 PM

To:

Cargill, Dan

Subject:

Northlake Shipyard

Hi, Dan -

Do you happen to be able to lay your hands on a copy (paper or electronic) of the Consent Decree #C85-382R for this site? I need it for the documents repository

Thanks Carol

## Carol Perez

Toxics Cleanup Program (360) 407-7180 cper461@ecy.wa.gov